Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSIL ——
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

October 24, 1963

Aztec 0il & Gas Company
Box 837
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. lLester Duke -
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to our recent conversations concerning the recompletion of your Dauron
No. 2 located in Unit A of Section 10, T-21-S, R-37-E, this is to advige that all
perforations below 5980 feet extend below the vertical limits of the Elinebry Pool
and cannot be produced in this well.

@ All forms covering this recompletion are being returned unapproved and can only
be approved when the perforations below the above-mentioned point are either
U squeezed or isolated with a packer.
In the event that there is oil on hand which was produced from this well during

0 7recomp1etion and testing, I will be agreeable to issuing a testing allowable so
\ / | that this production can be sold to your transporter.

Vi

\Vy

| Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
JDR/mc
encl.
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